
From:                                 Cooper, Kerri
Sent:                                  7 May 2020 13:16:49 +0100
To:                                      Int.Planning.Help
Subject:                             FW: Haverhill Business Park - RM DC/20/0094
Attachments:                   R3(final)-5.4.20-Bumpstead Road Haverhill-1919017-GJK.docx.pdf, 6502 
SK37 Unit 3 Elevations.pdf, 6502 SK36 Unit 3 Plans.pdf, 6502 SK26 D GA Site Plan Units B8.pdf, 6502 
SK19 J GA Site Plan Units B2.pdf, 6502 703 D Site Location Plan.pdf, 6502 Design and Access 
Statement 2.3.pdf

  
From: Andy Smith <asmith@aja-architects.com> 
Sent: 07 May 2020 11:40
To: Cooper, Kerri <Kerri.Cooper@westsuffolk.gov.uk>
Cc: Bob Tattrie <Bob.Tattrie@trebordevelopments.co.uk>; Glen Cooke 
<Glen.Cooke@trebordevelopments.co.uk>; Graham Humphriss <ghumphriss@aja-architects.com>
Subject: Haverhill Business Park - RM DC/20/0094
 
[THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Kerri
 
Further to our recent discussions please find attached copies of the following information in 
respect of the above Reserved Matters planning application, which incorporates the 
changes to the loading bays to the unit and associated service yard layout to Unit 3.
 
AJA drawing numbers:
 
6502 – Sk36 – Unit 3 Plans
6502 – SK 37 – Unit 3 Elevations
6502 – SK19 Rev J – Site Plan B2 with amended redline to incorporate Unit 3
6502 - SK26 Rev D – Site Plan B8 with amended redline to incorporate Unit 3
6502 – 703 Rev D – Location Plan with amended redline to incorporate Unit 3
 
Updated D & A Statement – V2.3
 
Sharps Redmore:
 
Acoustic Report R3 (5.4.20)
 
We trust that the attached provides the additional information required, however should you 
need anything further please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Kind regards,
 
 
 
 
Andy Smith
Joint Senior Partner
 
T: 024 7625 3200
F: 024 7625 3210
M: 07740 062871
E: asmith@aja-architects.com
W: aja-architects.com/
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aja architects llp
1170 Elliott Court, Herald Avenue, Coventry Business Park, Coventry CV5 6UB
AJA Architects is the trading style of AJA Architects Consulting limited (a limited company no. 10692795) and AJA 
Architects LLP (a limited liability partnership registered in England No. OC326721).
 

 

 
 
 
******************************************************************* This email is 
confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not 
the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, 
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this email in error please contact the Sender. This footnote confirms that this email message has 
been swept for the presence of computer viruses and content security threats. WARNING: Although 
the Council has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this email, the 
Council cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or 
attachments. ********************************************************-W-S- 

This message and any attachments may contain information that is privileged, sensitive, confidential or protected from disclosure. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any form of use of all or part of this message and any attachments or information given or implicit in its 
contents is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete the message completely from your computer 
and e-mail system.
Although we take our own steps to check that messages are free from computer viruses in whatever form, any recipient, whether intended or not, must take 
their own measures as necessary to protect themselves against such issues.

Consider the environment - please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to
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https://coventry2021.co.uk/

